
Boring, Susan


From: Boring, Susan


Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 8:22 AM


To: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: East Side Effects section - Missing References for CVO Ref


Library


Attachments: Updated - East Side Missing References.docx


Good morning, Kristin!  Thanks so much for all of your work in helping me track these down - in addition to


everything else you are doing!


I have gone through the references I received from you and also did a very thorough search of the library


and still a few are unaccounted for in either place.  I have attached the current list with the few remaining


missing.  Some you may have sent and I didn't received and one I will find elsewhere.


Please take a look, get back to me with comments or references and then we can put this task to bed!


On Wed, May 15, 2019 at 4:50 PM Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:


The list of missing references are the ones that you marked as "not in CVO library" in the effects doc.


Consider them "found."


There are 2 references that I marked in the Word doc that I don't have access to (Sommer 2001 and Davis


1975). Do you have journal access?


On Wed, May 15, 2019 at 3:57 PM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:


Great!  Thank you, Kristin.  I will get busy making sure these are not in the library (new docs are


appearing daily) and I will coordinate with Norma tomorrow on adding the ones you have provided.


When you say you made a list of the "missing" ones - are those the ones you cannot locate and I need


pursue further?


Thanks again!


Susan


On Wed, May 15, 2019 at 3:47 PM Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Susan,


I've made a list (Word doc) of the missing references from the east side effects section. Please also see


the attached PDF documents. Some may have uploaded using google drive, so let me know if you don't


receive all 10 PDFs.


Thanks,


Kristin


 2018 NOAA-Green-Sturgeon-Recovery-Plan.pdf


 2018_SOG_Annual_Report.pdf
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 2018 NOAA-Green-Sturgeon-Recovery-Plan.pdf


 2018_SOG_Annual_Report.pdf


 Heady and Merz 2007_LOWER-MOKELUMNE-RIVER-…


 J.Wilkert email to NMFS.pdf


Kristin Begun, Biologist


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


Contractor with Lynker Technologies


kristin.begun@noaa.gov


On Tue, May 14, 2019 at 12:26 PM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:


Hi!


I just finished going through the above section.  There are quite a few references which are not


currently in the CVO Reference Library.  I made comments where I had questions or need to have it


added.


Thanks.


Susan


On Tue, May 14, 2019 at 9:28 AM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:


Hi All -

I would like to get into the East Side Div effects section and insert citations today and/or tomorrow.


Is anyone working on this document offline or know of someone who might be that isn't cc'd here?  If


so, I will wait until the most recent version is uploaded and free to do my work.


Thank you


Susan


--

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19

NMFS Phone:  916-930-3616


Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist


Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services


2800 Cottage Way, W-2606


Sacramento, CA  95825


Office Phone:  (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)


Mobile Phone:  (916) 335-3943
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https://drive.google.com/a/noaa.gov/file/d/1rc8ElS36Y2eH1mBr_1Fa0UWd7hODiqrg/view?usp=drive_web
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https://drive.google.com/a/noaa.gov/file/d/1BRNteLWlsFKI9PaDrKf4iWoN779V3p3q/view?usp=drive_web
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